MEMO

To: State Library Commission
From:Karen Strege

Re: Policy Deletions

Date: October 1, 1998

| recommend that the Commission repeal the following policies.
1. Statement of Philosophy & Objectives

Reason: More than 20 years old. Replaced by the Long-Range Plan and the
Commission’s vision statement.

2. State Financial Assistance to Public Libraries

Reason: Not dated but this policy cites the 1969 Public Library Standards. The
Commission adopted this policy before the legislature approved state aid. Note: The
eligibility requirements for state aid are listed in 1a through 1c; however, the state
library has not used these requirements to award state aid.

3. Use of Federal Funds to Support Public Library Federations and Federation
Demonstrations

Reason: Undated policy that cites the LSC Act of 1970. Superseded by other federal
acts and requirements.

4. Application for Grants

Reason: Dated 1972, refers to the old LSC Act and various titles of such. Superseded
by other Commission and federal acts and policies.

5. State Library Advisory Council

Reason: Amended and adopted in 1977. Superseded by other Commission policies
and federal requirements.

6. Use of Federal and State Funds to Support Library Federations

Reason: Similar to Policy #3 above. Dated 1977 and cites repealed state and federal
statutes.



